

## Gender Studies Group Meeting

### Minutes

Friday, November 7, 2014

Kethley 134

1. Call to order 2:05
2. Roll Call:
  - a. Leslie Green-Pimentel, Mike Paulmeno, Hui Liew, Fatematul Jannat, Jack Phillips, Sally Paulson, Jesse Kelley, Karen Bell, Leslie Fadiga-Stewart
3. Approval of Minutes
  - a. Minutes were approved with minor correction.
4. Focuses for the year
  - a. Dr. Green-Pimentel reported that the evening Panel on Domestic Violence was a success. 31 students were in attendance along with 5 community members and 7 faculty.
  - b. It was confirmed that John Green will deliver his presentation "Key Themes in Community Development and Gender Studies: A Critical Review and Call for Action." On November 14.
  - c. It was also confirmed that Noah Lelek will speak in the spring although no date has been set but he will be asked to speak in January.
  - d. Dr. Jaannat spoke about her project and asked to deliver her paper during the end of March (perhaps march 27). Since March International Women's Month everyone seemed to agree with this idea.
5. Website redesign.
  - a. After a short discussion it was agreed upon to keep a picture on the website. Furthermore it was agreed upon that we should take an updated picture.
  - b. Template 3 (see past emails) was the favored to be the template. It was also asked that officers have their emails displayed.
  - c. Mike agreed to take suggestions and continue to work on website with Template 3 as the guide.
  - d. There was some discussion of sending minutes to the Provost and if that was necessary.
6. Dr. Green-Pimentel said that Arlene Sanders liked the idea of a "Women in Civil Rights" topic for the Gender Studies Group. More discussion is forthcoming.

7. Any other business?

- a. It was decided that December 5 would be the best time to hold the next meeting due to the Holiday and take the picture then.

Adjournment: 2:38